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From: beth.keating@akerman.com 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Subject: Docket No. 100002-EG 
Attachments: 20101013121 151 347.pdf 

Wednesday, October 13, 2010 1:30 PM 

Attached for filing, please find Florida Public Utilities Company's Prehearing Statement. 

Beth Keating 
Shareholder 
Akerman Senterfitt I 106 East College Avenue I 12th Floor I Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Dir: 850.521.8002 I Main: 850.224.9634 I Fax: 850.222.0103 
Be th .Kea t in@akermam 

A. Person Responsible for this Filing: 
Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 East College Ave, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 224-9634 
(850) 521-8002 (direct) 
(850) 222-0103 (fax) 
beth.keatin&akerman.com 

B. Docket NO. 100002-EG: Energy Conservation Cost Recovety Clause 

C. Filed on behalf of: Florida Public Utilities Company 

D. Pages: 6 

E Florida Public Utilities Company's Prehearing Statement 
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Beth Keating 

Akerman Senterfitt 
I 06 East C o i ~ g ~  Avenue 

12'* klom 
Tallahassee, kL 32301 

T r l :  850.224.963 
Fax: 850.222.0103 

October 13,2010 

VIA Electronic Filing 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, PL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 100002-EG: Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause 

Dcar Ms. Cole: 

Attached for  filing, please find an electronic copy of the Prehearing Statement of Florida Public Utilities 
Company. 

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Beth Keating 
AKERMAN SENI'ERFITT 
I06 East College Avenuc, Suite 1200 
'l'allahassee, FL 32302-1 877 
Phone: (850) 224-9634 
Fax: (850) 222-0103 

Iinclosu1 es 

LC Parties of Rccord 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Energy Conservation Cost ) 
Recovery Clause ) Docket No. 100002-EG 

1 Filed: October 13,2010 
) 

PREHEARING STATEMENT 
OF FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY 

In accordance with the Order Establishing Procedure, Order No. PSC-10-01 18-PCO-EG, 

the following is the Prehearing Statement of Florida Public Utilities Company ("FPUC"): 

A. WITNESS 

Witness Direct Subiect Matter 

Marc L. Schneidermann' True-Up for 2009 
(FPUC) 

Jason Van Hoffman ActuaUestimated true-up amount 
for 2010; total cost recovery 
amounts for 201 1; cost recovery 
factors for 201 1 ; effective date of 
cost recovery factors for billing purposes 

(FPUC) 

issues 

1 

2 - 4  

B. EXHIBITS 

Exhibit Number Witness Descriution 

MLS-I 

JVH- 1 

Schneidermann True-up variance analysis 
(FPUC) [Schedules CTl-CT6] 

Van Hoffman Projections: Estimated ECCR 
(FPUC) Charges by Rate Class 

[Schedules C-1 through C- 
5.1 

' The testimony and Composite Exhibit MLS-I of Mr. Schneidermann will be adopted in Full by Mr. Van Hoffman 
on behalfof FPUC. 

' A s  noted herein, Exhibit MLS-I will be adopted and sponsored by Mr. Van Hoffman 
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C. STATEMENT OF BASIC POSITION 

FPUC: The Commission should approve the Florida Public Utilities Company's final net true- 
up for the period January - December 2009, the estimated true-up amount for the period January 
- December 2010, and the projected conservation program expenses for the period January - 
December 201 1 

D. ISSUES 

GENERIC CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY ISSUES 

ISSUE 1:  

FPUC: 
ISSUE 2: 

FPUC: 

ISSUE 3: 

a 

What are the final conservation cost recovery truc-up amounts for the period 
January 2009 through December 2009? 

An under-recovery oi' $24,452. 

What are the total conservation cost recovery amounts to be collected during the 
period January 201 1 through December 201 I ?  

FPUC seeks to recover $830,844. 

What are the conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 2011 
through December 201 l ?  

The Company asks for approval of a consolidated levelized conservation cost 
recovery factor for this period of $.DO1 15 per K W H  

ISSUE 4: What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery factors 
for billing purposes? 

The factor should be effective beginning with the specified conservation cost 
recovery cycle and thereafter for the period January 2011 through December 
201 1. Billing cycles may start before January 1, 2011 and the last cycle may be 
read after December 31, 201 1, so that each customer is billed for twelve months 
regardless of when the adjustment factor became effective 

FPUC: 

E. STIPULATED ISSUES 

None. 
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F. PENDING MOTIONS 

None. 

G .  PENDING CONFIDENTIALITY REOUESTS 

FPUC has one pending request for confidentiality filed on June 24,2010. 

H. OBJECTIONS TO WITNESS QUALIFICATIONS 

None 

1. COMPLIANCE WITH ORDER ON PROCEDURE 

FPUC believes that this Prehearing Statement fully complies with the 

requirements of the Order on Procedure. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 13th day of October. 2010 

- i  

Akerman Senterfitt Attorneys at Law 
106 East College Avenue 
Highpoint Center, 1 2'h Floor 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

Attorneys,for Florida Public IJiilitzes 
(850)224-9634 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by U.S 

Mail to the following parties of record this 13th day of October, 2010: 

;lorida Public Utilities Company 
rhomas AGeoffroyiCurtis Young 
),O. Box 3395 
Nest Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Catherine Fleming, Esq. 
I'heresa L. Tan, Esq. 
:lorida Public Service Commission 
'540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
rallahassee, FL 32399 

'aula K. Brown 
rampa Electric Company 
l.0. Box 11 1 
I'ampa,FL33601-0111 

Saul Lewis, Jr. 
Progress Energy Florida, lnc. 
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

__- 
Jeffrey A. Stone, Esq. 
Russell A. Badders, Esq. 
Steve R. Griffin, Esq. 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950 
R. Wade Litchfield 
Vice President/Assoc. Gen. Counsel 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
Ms. Susan Ritenour 
Secretary and Treasurer 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola. FL 32520-0780 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esq. 
Vicki G. Kaufman, Esq. 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle 
118 North Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Office of Public Counsel 
Patricia Christensen 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

John 'I'. Bumett, Esq. 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 

James D. Beasley, Esq. 
J. Jeffry Wahlen, Esq. 
Ausley & McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 

Kenneth Rubin, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 

Tallahassee, FL 32302 - 

John W. McWhirter, Jr., Esq. 
McWhirter Law Firm 
P.O. Box 3350 
Tampa, FI, 33601-3350 

James W. Brew, Esq. 
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts & Stone, P.C. 
Eighth Floor, West tower 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20007 
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Randy B . Miller 
White Springs Agricultural Chemicals, Inc. 
P.O. Box 300 
15843 Southeast 78'" St. 
White Springs, I FL 32096 

-___I._ I 

Beth Keating 
Akerman Senterfitt, Attorneys at Law 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
'Tallahassee, FL 32301 


